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S/NO TENDER NO CLARIFICATION SOUGHT RESPONSE 

1. 1.TNTEP/SDEP/RFP/05/2024-2025 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

1. What are the classes /types / 
nature of assets under scope? Is a 
listing available? 

 

It is hereby clarified that the 

State Department for Economic 

Planning has tangible and 

intangible assets. Further, the 

assets are classified into fixed 

and current assets. These 

assets include but are not 

limited to the following; Land 

and buildings, motor vehicles, 



ICT equipment, office furniture 

and general office equipment.  

 

 

 

 

 

2. 1.TNTEP/SDEP/RFP/05/2024-2025 
 

2. Does the SDEP have other offices 
/asset locations besides at the 
Nairobi Treasury Building? 

 

Our offices are distributed in 

eight (8) floors at Treasury 

Building, two (2) floors in ABSA 

Building, one (1) floor in Bruce 

House and eighteen (18) 

County Planning Offices. 

 

3. 1.TNTEP/SDEP/RFP/05/2024-2025 
 

3.  Kindly clarify the nature of 
liabilities and the basis of 
identifying them. 

 

Our liabilities consist of long 

outstanding liabilities and short-

term liabilities 

4. 1.TNTEP/SDEP/RFP/01/2024-2025 
2.TNTEP/SDEP/RFP/02/2024-2025 
3.TNTEP/SDEP/RFP/03/2024-2025 
4.TNTEP/SDEP/RFP/04/2024-2025 
5.TNTEP/SDEP/RFP/05/2024-2025 

In regards to the tender advertised, 
kindly clarify if Joint Venture ( JV) will 
have to submit the mandatory 
requirements or just the lead partner 
will insert the documents. 

 

Instructions to Consultants 
(ITC) 1(k) states that “Joint 
Venture (JV)” means an 
association with or without 
a legal personality distinct 
from that of its members, 
of more than one 
Consultant where one 
member has the authority 
to conduct all business for 
and on behalf of any and all 



the members of the JV, and 
where the members of the 
JV are jointly and severally 
liable to the Procuring 
Entity for the performance 
of the Contract. In this 
regard members of the joint 
venture shall submit the 
mandatory requirements within 
one (1) proposal in accordance 
to provisions of ITC 11. 

 
 


